NO.EDN-GDC-SIHUNTA(E-11)/2023-24- L{‘f
7 Office of the Principal GDC.Sihunta Distt. Chamba HP
/ Email: }Lrincipalqcsihunta@qmail.com phone No: 01899-265230

Dated:  Sihunta - 176207 62 May, 2023

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Dalhousie Forest Division,
Dalhousie, District Chamba.

Subject: Diversion of 1.5298 ha of forest land in favour of HP Education

the setting up of Gouvt. Degree College Sihunta, Distt., Chamba, H.P.
within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt. Chamba,
H.P (online no. FP /HP | SCH/ 21873/2016)

Sir,

Kindly refer to the observations raised by Ministry of Environment, Forest
and Climate Change, Regional Office (North Central Zone), Dehradun vide letter No.
8B/H.P./09/30/2017/F.C./51 dated 05.05.2020 on the subject cited above.

In this regard the point wise reply to the observations are as under -

The component future expansion through deleted from the | The Revised Plan has been
component wise breakup but is stil visible in the plan uploaded against Additional
submitted in hard copy. Information Detail ang same is
enclosed herewith.

The Alternative Sites were
being explored to shift the
proposed college building to
some other location, but as no
other suitable alternative is
available, so the present
proposal is being submitted for
further necessary action. The
delay in submitting the reply is
regretted and it is requested
that the Proposal may be
considered for approval.

The reply furnished after about two and a half years.

8 and 12 | The open area proposed within
appears | the boundary is necessarily

In the component wise breakup component no. 6,7,
areé proposed for the same purpose which




required for the Project. The
area proposed for landscaping
and open area is the set-back
area which will be developed
as botanical garden to create a
healthy environment in the
institution.

unnecessary as the diversion can for not be proposed for
landscaping etc. Therefore, the state govt. may review the
same and except for the setback area around construction,
rest of the open area need not be proposed for diversion.

v

State govt. may submit the revised component wise break-up | The Revised Component-wise
and layout plan to this office. : Break-up and Layout Plan has
been uploaded against

Additional Information Detail.
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It is therefore, requested that the diversion of 1.5298ha of forest land for the construction of
above mentioned project may be considered.
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